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We return the enclosed document which has been filed with the City Clerk and ask that it be
introduced and referred to the Committee on Judiciary & Legislation with the following

recommendation.

Claimant, William F. Mitchell, 2640-A North 36" Street, Milwaukee, W1 53210 alleges that on
July 14, 2004 the City of Milwaukee acquired ownership of his property located at 2640 North
36" Street for non-payment of delinquent taxes. Afer considering the taxes and expenses owed,

he claims damages in the amount of $11,000.00.

Our investigation reveals that the Treasurer’s Office followed the proper procedures and sent the
proceeds letter and affidavit to the claimant at 2640-A North 36" Street by certified mail on July
29, 2004. A return posteard signed by the claimant is postmarked August 2, 2004, as the date he
received the certified mail notice. A taxpayer is given 60 days from the date of the proceeds
letter to respond with a signed affidavit. The notice received by the claimant states in bold
capital letters “If vou do not submit this affidavit within 60 days from the date of this letter, you

forfeit all claims to any proceeds from the sale of your former property.”
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The deadline for the claimant to return the signed affidavit was September 28, 2004, The
claimant did not return the signed affidavit until November 3, 2004. The City and its employees

acted properly in this matter and would not be liable. Therefore, we recommend that this claim
be denied.

Very truly yours,
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GRANT F. LANGLEY
City Attorney
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